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Prather, Stacy ¥ -
From: ; Dive Interval exlindigicditmmmiee: >
Sent: h Wednesday, July 29, 2015 12:28 PM
To: CorpAddressChange )
Subject: RE: Managing Member Name Change, Dive Interval
Attachments: marriage cert.pdf
Hi there, -

Here is a copy of our marriage certificate. Please advise if this is sufficient documentation.

Thank you,
Sandy {Leon) Addison

From: CorpAddressChange [mailto:corpaddresschange@dos.myflorida.com]
Sent: Friday, July 17, 2015 10:33 AM

To: Dive Interval

Subject: RE: Managing Member Name Change, Dive Interval

We would need some sort of legal documentation regarding the name change and then we can update the

record.

From: Dive Interval [mailtotmsinkhameiqinensiimmmmion

Sent: Friday, July 17, 2015 10:10 AM
To: CorpAddressChange
Subject: Managing Member Name Change, Dive Interval

Good Morning,

My fiancé {James Addison) and | {Sandra Leon) started Dive Interval, LLC in 2012. We were recently married this past
May. | am currently changing my last name from {.eon to Addison on all of my official documents. | have already updated
Social Security. Please advise what is the process to update my name change for our EIN {46-0693747) and Dive Interval

{managing member). Everything else will remain the same.
THANK YOU!

Sandy Addison
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The Department of State is t-;ommitted to excellence.

Please take our Customer Salisfaction Survey )
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